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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Lot 11-3, Group O 2, Street No. |1, Tan Binh Indusirial Pork,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phu Distriet, Ho Chi Minh City

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Management of Tan Binh Cubture Joint Stock Company (“ihe Company™ ) presents ids report and the
Ciompany”s Consolidnted Finsneinl Sutements for the lscul yenr ended us ot 3| Decernber 2024,

THE COMPANY

Tan Binh Cultare foint Stock Company s u joint stk company thet was converted frimm a state-irmed criterprise
under Decree Mo, ZRCE dated May 7, 1996, of the Government on the imns{onmntion of stute-oswned enberprises
into joint-stock companics md Decision No, 3336/0B-UR-KT daed June 26, 1998, of the People’s Committee of
Ha Chi Minh Cley regording the srmosmncerment of the enterprise valumtion of Tan Binh Genernl Service Ciltire
Company and its conversion into Tan Binh Culture Joimt Seock Compnmy. The company opermdes under the
Husiness Kegistranon Certificate and Tax Registrtion for Joint Stock Company Mo 0301420079, ssoed by the
Ho Chi Mink Clty Department of Plonning and Investment on August 31, 1998, with iia 38tk smendmant
registered on Seplember 8, 2033

The Company's head office i located at Lot 11-3, Group CN 2, Street Mo, 11, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Tay
Thunb Ward, Tan Pha District, Ho Chi Minh City.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF SUPERVISION

Members of The Boand of Directars during the flscal year and 10 1he reponting dute are

Mr.  La The Nhan Chasirmman

Mrs. Lai Thi Hong Diep Vice Chakrman
Mr. Hoang Van Dien Member

Mr. Honng Minls Anh Tis Member

M:. Nguven Minh Tuas Mamber

Mr. Trinh Xuan Quang Mamber

Pdr, Dhoie Thineh Hni Member

Mr.  MNyguyen Anh Thosn Member

Members ol Ths Board of Meiaganem during e fiscal vear and to the reporting. date are:

M. Hisang Mish Anh Tu Generil Director
Members of the Bound of Supervision wne:

Mr. Nguyen Von Danh The Chief Contraller
M. Thad Thi Phuong Member

Mrs. Quach Thi Mad Trang, Member

LEGAL REFRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Company during the year and until the preparation of this Consolideted Financinl
Statements is Mr. Hoang Minh Anh Tu - General Director of the Roard of Monagement.

AUDTTORS

The auditors of the AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited have taken the sudit of Consolidated Financil
Sintements for the Compamy.
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Lot T1-3, Group CN 2, Streef Mo, 11, Tan Binh Indusrial Park,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Pha District, Ho Chi Minh City

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FIKANTIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Monsgement ik responsibie for the Consolidated Financiil Stntements which give o true and fair
wievw of the finemcial pamition of the Company, iis osperating results and fits cash ows for the year, In preparing
those Consalidoted Financial Smiements, The Boord of Management is reduired io;

- Estalilisly sna maintain an intermal control system which s detenmined pecessary by The Board of Directors
andd Board of Mansgement 1o ensure the preparation ond presentation of Consoliduted Finoncinl Stniements
do not contain amy materinl mosstatement eawsed by errors or frauds;

= Splset suitable steounting pulicies and then apply them consistently,

= Muike judgments and entimates thal ire reasonoble and prident,

= Simte whelher applicable sccouming standords have boen [llowed, subject yo asy muierinl depariores
disclased and explained in the Consolidmed Financinl Statemenis;

- Prepore the Consolidated Financial Stlcnents on the hesis of complisnce with Vietnimese Accounting
Standards, Vietnamese Corporute Accounting Sysiem o the stmutory reguirements relevan W prepaation
pnd presentation of Coasolidoied Finoncinl Sistemments;

= Prepare the Consolidatsd Finpncial Statements on pong concem basis unless: i i inopprogeistc o presuime
that the Campany will contmue in business,

The Board of Management i resporsible for ensuring thel accounting reconds are kept o reflect the finoncial
posithon af the Comipany, with ressonable accurscy ot any time and to ensure that the Consolidated Fenancial
smmmnwmmem:mhhmmmhuﬁgmﬂhgdWmm'lh
Comgpany and henes for taking reascnable steps for the prevention nnd delection of fraud and cther iregularities.

The Board of Missgement confloms that the Consoliduted Finomeinl Stmements give o true and fair view of the
fimancial position ai 31 December 2024, s operations wnd cash Nows 0 fw veir 2024 of e Compeny in

accordance wilh the Viemamese Accommting Stumdnrds, Victmamese Comporate Accounting System and stafutory
reqquirements relevient to the proparstion and preaentation of Consolidated Financisl Stifements.

riler commitmenis

The Noand of Management pledges that the Company complies with Decroe No. 1352020WND-CP dated 31

Dhecember 2020 on detailing and puiding the implementation of & number of articles of the Lw on Securitics and
the Compary does mot violate the oblipstions of information disclosse in acoordance with the regalations of the
Circular No. 9620207 T-HTC dated 16 November 2020 issued by the Ministry of Finance guiding the diselosum
of information on Securitics Market and Circular Mo, 682024/ T7-0TC duted September 18, 2024, lsaed by the
Ministry of Finance on amendments and supplements @0 cerimin provisions of Cieculir Mo, S202007T-
BTC.

Hoang Minh Anh Tu
Geaeral Meector

Ho Chi Mink City, 29 March 2075
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No. 290125.003/BCTC K12
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To: Sharcholibers, Baard of Dirccior and Board of Management
Tan Binh Culture Juint Stock Company

We have nudited the accompanying Consolidased Financid Stntements of Tan B Culture Joun Ssock
Company prepared on 29 Murch 2025 from pages 06 po 47 including: Consolidated Stntement of Financial
Position as ol 31 December 2024, Consolidased Stement of Income, Conselidated Siatement of Cash flows
and Motes to Cansolidoied  Finnnclal Stnfements For the fiscal year endod as at 51 Decemsber 2024,

Bonrd of Munspgement’ Reapoasibility

The Banrd of Managaneil is responsible for the preparation of Consolidated Financial Stalements thin ghve
o troe mivd fidr vicw In socordance with Victnomese Accounting Standords. Vieinamese Corporntc
Accounting System and the statutory roguiresnenis relevind lo the preparmtion and presentation of
Consolidated Finunclal Stuiements und for such iniemal control as direciors dedermines is necessary (o
erible the prepartion and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements that anz free {rom madcrial
misstniement, whether due 1o frind or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our respansibility s 10 express an opisdon on these Consolidated Financial Stafements bascd on our audit,
We conducted our audit (o accordance with Victmamese Standords on Auditing. Those stndands require
that we comply with standards, ethical requirements; plun and perform the audil 1o obtain reasonable
assuranos about whether the Consolidsted Finuncial Stalemonts are free from malerial missiatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtnin mudit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
Consolidnted Finuncial Statemems. The procedures sclected depend on the puditor's judgment, including
the assestment of the rigks of maierial misstntement of the Comsolidated Finnneial Statements, whether due
to frand or error. In muking those risk nssessmends, the mudilor congiders imernal control relevant (o the
entity's preparation of Consolidated Financial Staiements that give a tne and fisir view b order 10 design
sudit procedurs Ul are approprinte in the cironmstances, but not for (he mirpose of expressing an opimion
an the effoctivencss of the entity's internal control. An sudit also inclades evaloating the approprinteness
afl ncoounting policies used nnd the rensonsbleness of sccounting estimnates made by The Board of
Munagemenl, a8 well s ovalumting the oveml] presentnbion of the Consolidoted Financial Stmements

We beliove that the andil evidence we have obtnined is suificient and appropriate 10 provide & basis for our
fuulified audil opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As a1 31 December 2024, the company recorded sm amount under the fine iem "Short-ierm prepayments o
suppliers® (Code 132) representing advance payments made 1o Nova Homes Trading Joint Stock Company
fior the purchase of apanmens in the Agua Witerfront City, Aqua Riverside City, and VTV4-19.06 projects
under the Victoria Village development, with a totnl balamoe of VWD 8284, 718,612, We have performed
the necessary nuci procedures; however, we were umable 10 obinin safficien approprinte msdil evidence 10
assess (e recoverability of these advance payments or pny potential impairmend (if any) os a1 11 December
2024, ns well as the polential impact on the related ling flems in the company's consolidated finnncanl
siatemenis for the fiscal year eoded as at 31 Docember 2024
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Quulified Opinion

In cur opimton, except for (e effects of e matter described in the Basis for Chaalified Opdmion
paragraph, (he Consolidsiod Financial Statements give a true and fir view, in all material respects, of the
Finnncial Position of Tan Binh Culture Joint Stock Company as al 11 December 2024, its operming resulis
and ity cash flows for the yewr then ended in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards,

Vielnnmese Corporate Acommiting System and the ststutory roquirements relevant o the propamtion and

Dang Huy Hoang
Depaty General Director Auditor
Cerificate of registration (o audil practice Cerfilicate of registration (o audil practice
No: 743-2023-002-| Mo 4461-2023-002-1

Hamod, 2% March 2025




TAN BINH CULTURE HANT STOCK COMPANY

Lot T[1-3, Group CN 2, Sireet Noo 1], Tan Binh Industrial Park,

Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phy District, Ho Chi Minh City

Consplifated Financkal Siatements
for the fiscal yonr endod as a1 3171272024

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A wf T Devcember J024
. N4 TR e L]
Cnde ASSETSR Note YD VND
100 A, CURRENT ASRETS 127,274 4h2 B0 TEL 029 58 26T
118 L Cash und cash equivalents 3 14,1626, 7H0, 0% f,735,071 552
111 | Cosh 12026, THO, 048 #, 735 071,952
{12 2. Cash equivaienis 2000 000, a0 .
120 11, Short-term investments d £0_287.2900 464 TR ASD 000, 187
121 1. Trodime sscarities T25.549276 616,049 276
132 3 Provision for dimimrtion in value of truding secunties (R0 000,7T5) [ 1d,198,975)
21 3. Held to mamariry investments 57,647 724,961 T2 04%, 150 836
130 11, Shori-term receivables 09,522,946 M54 1, THE 263,891
131 1. Shor-term imde receivables 5 B4,794,313,581 47,626,208, 337
132 2. Shori-lerm prepuyments 1o suppliers [ 14, 714,654,000 (4,047 37T 2T
136 3. Chber shom-term receivahles T 235,315,570 3T oM AT
137 4. Provision for thort-term doubifid debi (221, 2%46,345) (221,2%0,345)
14 IV, Inventories L SLAMR TROLGFY dm, 204 802 582
41 1. Inventores 12 518, TRO,692 40,2734, 592,063
15 Y. Other shori-term assels 21598621 879 2,620 4MLATS
151 1. Shori-term prepaid expenses 15 I,329,616,25] 425,307,893
150 2 Deductible VAT 912,122,650 2081 324 50
155 3 Taxes and other receivables from State biasdged 19 136,863,974 122,793,243
60 B, NON-CURRENT ASSETS L3003, 128,062 13%,621,751,589
210 1L Lang-term receivalles 427 BB A9 189,750,479
216 1. Chher long-term receivoblics 7 4727 B60,4T9 L[R2, 750,479
220 11, Fixed asseis 63.249.319.298 61,127,014373
221 1. Tongible fxed s 11 H1.421.6104,540 ST.264 586 M6
271 Misiorical cavi 2241084, 10 248 QM TR0 620, e
223 A cewmidaied depracintion {2 B2 J85 T § A, i, DAL O TR
22 2. Fimapce lease ucd asscts 12 129420, 200 A51, 283 400
225 = Himoricsl cavi £ TR T T, A I 00w 30, o0
226 - Accusnulored deprecimion (RTEA0S S0 (T8 032, S0
227 3 Intangible Mxed msets i3 A8 284 551 1510, 144,947
28 - Iibenricad o . i T e i, a1 540 ey
229 - Aecewmuleed ansorftmaion (3624 295 848) 1432 IRS 430

Rl iC5 s e

s




|

TAN BINH CLLTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Lot T1-3, Group CW 2, Sireet No. |1, Tan Binh Industrial Park,

Ty Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City

Copeilifnied Financial Stalemenis
fioe the Macal venr ended a8 o 3071272024

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Alv ar 11 Becenber 2024
fommifmne)

Code ASSETS Fiin 322034 0LA0L2024

YND VN
238 NI levestment properties 4 30, 4RI 293,05 25,2040 262,079
231 Histarical costs 5T.550.019 888 51,544 546,185
312 Accurnulated depreciation (27408 525 0345 (26000, 1B, 1 1)
240 IV, Lang=term assets in progress 1] 2,034,981 677 i ASS TE9, 411
242 1. Coanstriction in progress 2. 134,981,677 G655 700411
150 V. Long=term investments o 22,852,121 455 21769420 449
252 |, Investments in joint vesiures ond msockabes 22323220078 21293 400,136
131 2. Equity investmenis in other entities 139,699 200 159,659,200
2835 1, Held to moturity myvestments J69 202177 318,322,103
260 VL Oiher log-torm assois 9,755,552, 102 ILGTYA9L,TTR
261 1. Long-term prepoid cxpenses [5 431 BITRIG 21,517,208,004
M2 1. Deferred income fg nsseld 120,714 286 162,285,714
270 TOTAL ASSETS &lﬂﬂliﬁ'ﬂ Sﬂlﬁﬂﬂ
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lod 11-3, Giroup CN 2, Street Mo, 11, Tun Binh Industrinl Park,
Ty Thanh Ward, Tan Phu Diistriet, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Cansulidaied Finnncinl Staisments
fiar the fiscal veor eoded aa at 317122024

Av ar 31 December 2024
feanmtlane)

Code CAPITAL Note 22034 112024
YD YN

3 €. LIABILITIES 143,294, 876,006 1086, 196,667,651

30 L Current liabilities 139 918,044 393 027 404,370

311 L. Shori-term tmde payahles It 60,393, 000.R 18 IE.R53 305,937

312 2. Shor-term prepayaenis from cusfomers 17 3 TIL10.839 1,104,544, 524

313 3 Toxes aisd other puyables (o Sme budeet &) 1,188,005.226 1,380 613 (W

114 4. Payables to employees 10,957 453,044 B 713,015,602

118 5 Shor-term fecrued expenses - 18,335,604

19 & Other short-torm payments I8 226,279,081 17.219,616,922

320 7. Shor-term borrowings and fnnoce |cass ek 0,720,807 Tk 36,292,033.994

Tiabillties

322 & Bonus and welflire fund 700,368,775 T, 368,775

i3 1L Mep-curreni Hahilithes JIT6,TM.613 1917153281

333 1. Long-term prepayments from customers 17 239,171,074 .

137 2. Ohher long-term payshles I & | 58 I 000 .

338 3. Long-term borrowings snd finance hease b3 326.120.000 ROLB194614

fimbilities

341 4. Deferred income tax linbilities 2.453,440,5309 1017433 467

400 D, OWNER'S EQUITY 21482715765 117 454,741,305

410 L Owner's equily 1 114,882,715, 765 117,454,742 015

411 1. Contributed capitul 1,725, 230,000 61,725,230, (01

dita 0 Ordinary shares with voting vighi #1725 230,000 61,725,230, 000
417 2. Share Premiom 137,662 054 443 P37 60 (kS A4

414 3. Other capical 2,140,945,047 2,140,945 047

415 4. Tressury shires {11 i, S B, KT ) {11 05, 58 1,60T )

418 5. Development and investment funids 2,243,857 841 2,241 857 861

421 6. Betuncd earningn 22, T 210,821 25,349.236,561

d2a Rtmined enrings acowmulnled fo previoes peur I9.612.527.567 TN, T, 65
435k Retiined earmings of the current year 3,164, 652480 TN 450, 08
440 TOTAL CAPTT AL Jﬂll'ﬂ’ﬂliﬂ'l E | &Hﬁ

e

Nguyven Thi Ngec Duyes
Preparer

Hu Chi Miwk Ciry, 28 Marek 2075




TAN RINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lt [1=3, Giroup CN I, Street Moo 11, Tan Binly Indusarial Pork,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Pl District, Ho Chi Minh City

Comsnldsted Finaneinl Statements

for thee fiscal vewr ended as et 3171252054

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Viar 2624
Cade ITEM — Yenr 2024 Yenr 2025
VMDD YND
01 1. Revenuve from sules of goods and resdering 14 415,008, 580,051 Jo4,BK2.597 574
of seryices
02 2 Revenue deductions 23 192,748,442 332,003 361
1 3. Net revenue fromm sales of goods aond 414815832 540 FE3, T 594210
rendering of services
11 4. Costof goods sold and services rendered 6 J65. 005 055 450 L6600 563 3T
& Gross prafit feom sales of goeds and renderiog of 49,720, 7Th,690 43,129.030.831
seryloes
21 & Finengial income i ke 1R1 204 5008, 748,901
22 7. Financial expense % 4,084, 141,295 3 AT4.591 674
bl | o weltich: Interest expenses LAI8 648578 TS 138513
24 & Share of jomt venbieres and msocbles’ prolil or los [, ox0E1%.912 48,661,173
2% 9, Sellimg expense i I7046,747 218 12,370,387 138
10 Clenernl and administrative expenses 30 27, 784254281 26,021,040,571
30 1L Net profi from operating activities 5. 199,635,042 T.016,921,523
31 1 Orher income Al |50, 360, 026 3 31 0T, 393
32 13 Orher expense n 126,865,377 633,505,597
40 14 Other profit 23,702,649 1,540,561,795
50 15 Total pet profit before inn 531333700 K.565. 443,318
51 I Current corporaie income tax expenses 131 L4 078,031 9 e e R
52 I7. Deferred corporate income tax cxpenscs 1.676,578. 304 (56,339,001}
B0 (K Peofitafter corporate ineome tuy 164,682 460 019,439 906
61 1% Profit after tax attributable to owners of the parent L164.682.460 7019439 906

62 20, Profii after inx attribuinble (o pon-controlling el

70 21, Dasic carnings per share

15

1224

L TR - -

o =

Hommg Mink Ank T
Genorn] Direcior

Mgaven Thi Ngoe Duyen
Chief Accountant

MNguyen Thi Ngee Duves
Pregorer
Hea Chi Mink Ciry, 29 March 2025




TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPARY
Lot 1T-3, Group CN 2, Sirset No, 11, Tan Rinh Industrial Park, Cansalicdated Finnncinl Stntements
Ty Thnnk Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Mmb Cigy For the fiscal vear ended ny wl 31122024
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Yiear 2024
{hoalirect method)
s TR Nt Year 2024 Year 2023
VD L1 H
I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
#f [ Profif before rax JA23.837.091 & IG5 488,718
42« Pepreciston and amoertizmtion of fixed assets and I7,337 310,164 T RO3 456, 143
v properties
3 - Proviskns i B 14 HEH) (197 27h K18)
04 = Exchonpe gsin f beises lom retranslion of monetary 125,708 Kax 53307232
items denomivaved i foreign curreney
% - Gains ) hesses (oo investmesl activities (4, 707073, 400) {5,735 474,001 5
Dh =  Interest expense A8 645578 IA39,130 515
7 = (2ther sadjustments - O 1
a8 3 Opereting profit kefore changes in working 20, 564,946,948 7 9,972,225 394 f
cupital
09 - [Increass’decresse in receivables (36,903, 436,37 18) B807.932 480 2
Y Increasslocremia m mvenlories {12,603, 8RR G30) BAGTI23.3T4 Wy
i Incresse/decrense in payables (excluding JLO0TLED | 65 IO 3R 6R7.237
intersst payvable’ cosporate income tax pavable) I
12 = [bocressaddecresse m prepoid expensss I3, 779,05 | 590 (17,791,262 986}
13 = lecresse’decrenss in trading securitics i 04 A 000 75,040,603
4 - |ntissest pmid 2AIBAREETH) {1,554 104 51%)
15 - Corperate income tax paid (10014, 130355 237001 1,743)
7 Dlyer payisenis o opernting activities - { FR.337T,000)
20 Nef caxie fTows from aperating sctivines 19.367,216.641 I5,614, 166,70
1. CTASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
I1 1. Purckase or construction of fined sasets and (22,023,007 ,577) (25.436,750,047)
uther bong-lenm assels
21 1 Procecds from disposals of fived nssets ond 2152 240 481 g0 e
ather bong-lerm pasels
3 ) Loans asl pechase of deld mstruments from 19214301, 758) (T2, 564 472,984)
othes entithes
24 4. Coflecton of louns and resale of debt 53,5, R07 637 #1,690,035,029
instrumeemt of other entities
27 5, metest and dividend received 4,383, 720,928 5693050 093
2 Net cash loses froum dnvesting aotivitiey (1134 532,219 24 227 816)

0




TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPARY
Lon 11-3, Croup M 2, Stroet No, 11, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Coansolidated Financial Statements
Tay Thank Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City For the fiscnl vear ended i at 317122024

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year 2024
{hadireet method
Code ITEM Nt Yenr 2024 Yenr 2013
VNI YN
11 CASH FLIYWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

33 1 Procseds from bomowings 1HT 050, 110 098 1038 04T 508
34 2. Repoyment of principil (122.017.545.444) (T3 367, 315)
35 3. Repayment of finuncinl principal {177,490, 560) (177,490, 560)
36 4. Dividends or profits paid o owners (8, 796, 041, 000) (5,718,524, 10)
40 Nt caxle flaves friom financing activitie (10,940,574, 906) (2600, 774,467}
50 Net cash flows in the year 7,291,700 416 {7 400.R95,403)
B0 Cosh and eash eguivalenis a1 the beginalng ol lhe vear 5,735,071,.552 14 130,205,548
Bl Effect pf exchonge rate Mactearlons a 575 497

Th  Cashoand cash equlvilents at the end of the veuar 3 14,026, 7R, 968 i, TASANTL 552

Mpgoven Thi Npoc Buyen Mguoyen Thi Bgoe Duyen Hulll'l.’lﬂl_rlh'l'u
Preparer Chief Accoumtan Creneral [recior

Ho el Minih Chty, 29 March 2005
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOIKT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Group CN 2, Street No. 11, Tan Binh [ndustrinl Park, Cansubidated Finanelsl Statements
Ty Thainh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City for the fseal vear ended as ot 3171277024
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥ear 2024

1 GENERAL INFORMATION
Form of Dwaerslibp

Tan Bink Culture Joint Stock Company is & jaint stock compimy thut was converted from o state-vwned
enterprise under Decree Mo, 28/CP doted Mary 7, 1996, of the Government on the tranefprmstion of stpte-
owned enterprises infio joint-stock companies and Decision No. 3336/0B-UB-KT dubed June 26, 1998, of
the People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City regonding the annoancement of the enterprise valuation of Tin
Binh OGeneml Service Cultige Company nnd s conversion inio Ton Bink Cultuse Joini Stock Commpany, The
coqnpany operntes under the Business Repistmtion Certifionie mnd Tax Begstmtion for Joimt Steck
Company No. 0301420079, isued by the Ho Chi Minth City Department of Flanning and [nvestment on
August 11, 1998, with iy 38th peencdiment regiitersd on September 8, 2022

The Company's hesd offlee is located o Lot 13, Groop ON 2, Street Moo L], Ten Binh Indiestrial Park,
Tey Thanh Ward, Tan Fhu Dhstrict, Ho Chi Minh City

The company's regiaterad charter capbial is VYN 61,725 230,000, nd the contributed charter capital ws sl
31 December 2024 {3 VND 61, 725,220,000, equivalent to 6,172,523 shares with o par value of YND 10,000
par share,

Tlww punaber of employvesy of the Compimay a8 at 31 December 2024 is 404 people (ms o 31 December ME2:
386 pople).

Buiiness figld

The company aperles in the Telds of manifieturing. ading, and import-expert of packnging, as well aa
providing infprmotion technology services.

Business activities

Y LY

i

_—

£

Munli business sctivities of the Compary inchide:

- Prmting and packaging mamifsciuring (paper pockageng, plastic packaging, tissue produgts;
= Proshuction of plastic chemicals ond cilored plastic resins;
= Hoftware development amd nfommation lechrology product innovation,
Conmercinl trading and services;
Leasme of commercind spaces;
Crrgo handling services,
- Warchousing;
«  Culierm] pnd Enterininment Services.

Liroup structure
= The Group's subsidinries bave conselidatesd in Consolideted Fiopncial Statements as st 310122024
inclode ¢

Rt ol Rate af
Mame of company Head office ownership voting rights Principal sctivitica
Au Lae Plastic Technology Ho Chil Minh Clty 100% 100%% Manufucturing and
Engineering Applications Services
Coniipatiy Limiled
Au Lag¢ Technology Applicutions  Hao Chi Minh City 100% 100% Technology and
And Medin Company Limited Communications
Au Lne Software Development Hi Chi Minh Ciiy HiM%s 100%  Informntion Techinology

Conipany Limied




TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCUK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Group CN 2, Street No, 11, Tan Binh Indusrial Park, Consalidnted Financial Statements
Iny Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, He Chi Minh City for the fiscal year endod ms ot 31/1172024

(s Foarp strociere {contimne)
As at December 31, 2024, the Group has one associale company sceounted for under the equity

mueihad,

R ol faie of
kame of company Hend office avwnership woling rights Pringipnl sctividies
Au Lo Trading Advertising Hao Chi Minh Ciry 17 6 37.60%, Frintieg
Primring Joint Stock Company

I LACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND ACCOUNTING POLICY

L1 . Accounting period und scconnting currency

Anisil socounting period commences lrom L8t Jamiary' and etvdy as al 318 Deceinher,
The Company muintains ils sceguniing records in WKL

11 _ Standards snd Applenble Avconniing Pollcles
Appiieable dcoountfg Policies

The Campeny applics Compomie Accounting System (ssued under the Chrcular No, 2002014 TT-0TC duted
22 Decomber 20040 by the Ministry of Finsoce, the Circulor Mo, S32016TT-BTC dated 21 March 2006
imsued by Ministry of Fimance amending and supplementing some articles of the Circulnr Mo, 20002010477 -
BTC and the Cirewlur No. 20272014 TT-BTC datext 22 December 2014 by the SMindsiry of Fiunce guiding
the preparatien and preseniation of Consalldated Finmncial Statements

Decdararion of complianes with Acoonmning Mamdards and Acorimting System

The Company applies Viemamese Accoomting Standards and supplementany docaments msed by the Stake,
Financinl Stements are prepongd md presended in sccordamee with rejrulntions of each stnndard smd
supplementary document a5 well as with current Accounting Standards and Accouming System.

13 . Bask for preparation of consolislited Guancinl sintements

Consolidated Finamelal Statements are prepared based on consolidating Separate Finmncial Sutements of the
Compaty and Financial Stabements of [t subsbdiaries under its contral s a2 11 December pamidlly. Cingrl
right is schigved wisen the compeny hns power 1o govemn tbe finmncial and operating policies of mvested
companies fo obtain benefits from their sctivities.

Conzistent accoumting poficies are applied i Financial Stalements of subsidiarios and the Company. |
mecessary, ndiustments are mode to the Fimancinl Smements of subsidiaries 10 ensure the consistency of
application of accowsting polivkes among the Company and its subsidmries.

Balonce, mmin incomes and expenses, inchifing unreafizes! profits from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full from Comolidated fnancial statements.

24, Aceounfing estimates

The preporation of Consolidsied Financial Sintemserts i conformity with Vietmamese Accounting
Standards, Vietmamese Corporate Accomnting System omd legnl regulations relating 1o finoncial reporting
requires the Board of Manngemen? 1o muke estimates and assmptions thor affect the reporied amoumts of
leabilivies, aszets and dischosuros of contingent Habilithes and assces ut the date of the Consolklated Financial
Siaterments and ihe reparted amounts of revenoes and expenses during the accouniing year.

il
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TAN HINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPARY

Lot -3, Group CN 3, Sivoet No. | 1, Tan Binh Industrind Park,
Ty Thmmh Wierd, Tan Phu Dristrict, Ho Chi Minh Ciay

.4

Consalldaied Fimaciz] Sintements
for the Ascal vesr pnded o st 31/1277024

Thie estimmtes and assumptions that have o muterial impaet in the Consobidnted Fimancial Stements include:

- Provision for had debts;

- Privision for devaluathon of mventory,

= Battmated useful fife of Daed ssses;

»  Classification and provision of linancisl investamenis:
=  Estimmed income tEs.

Such eatimntes md mssumptions are continually ovaluated, They sre based on hisiorical experience and other
factors, incloding expectntions of fiture cvents that may have a financial impact on the Company's
Conmsoliduted Finoncinl Statements and thot are assessed by the Boand of Management 10 be repsonable
under the cireurmsimnmees,

. Finanecial Instrumesits

initlal recognition
Finnneinl awseds

Finomeinl mssets of the Company inchsle cash, cash equivalents, mde receivables, other recefvables, lending
loans, bong-term and shoriderm investments, A1 nitlil recognition, financial sssety are ideotifisd by
purchasing pricefisuing cost plus other expenses directly relabed o the purchase and issunce of thise
B 1.

Fimnnciil leabilities

Financial Hatdlisies of the Company inclide barrowmgs, tmde pavables, other payables and sccrued
expenses. Al imitinl recognition, finencial lebilithes are determined by suing price plus other expenses
dircetly related 1o the (ssmnce of those lishilities,

Suhssgrens imeasaremval qiter initial reemgmifion

Fimanicin] osses and financial linbilities are oot revabied according to fair value ot the end of the year
becane the Chvalar Na 2 1A TT-ATC and prevailing statulory regulstions requine l present Financial
staioments and Motes 1o financinl instruments but not provide ooy relevant mstruction for assessment anid
recognition of fuir valse of finoncinl wssets and linancial linbilities.

. Foreign carrency fransactions

Fareign currency irnmssctions during the year ore transinted into Vietnam Dong wsing ihe aconl mile af
trunsacibon date.

Ren! exchonge mee when rovalusting monstary items denominated in foreign currencies ot the reporting dake

af Consolidised Financinl Stutements is determined inder the following principles:

- For nset sceounty, applying the bid rae of the commercial bank where the Company regularly conducts
tramEaCtion;

= For cash deposited in bank, applying the bid rte of the comanervial bank where the Company opens it

= For liabiliy. premmis, applying the offer mie of ihe commercial bank where the Company regularly
conducts transaciion.

Al mdmpd&mmuuhgunmuﬂtuhmunhmmmahhﬂmmmmu
recorted intn the financial income or expense in the vear.
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Group CN 2, Street No, 11, Tan Binh Industrinl Park,
Tiy Thanh Ward, Tan Phu Eistrict, Hi Chi Minh Ciry

Consalidated Finnncisl Stntements
flor the fscal year endesd s ar 3101202004

17 | Cash and cash eguivalents

18

Cash oomprises cush on hand, demand deposiis.

Cash equivafents aie shor-lorm investmenty with the matwrity of not over than 3 moaths from the dato of
investment, that are highly figuid ond readily converiible into knpwn amount of cash and that are subject to
wn insighificant risk of conversion imo cash,

. Fimnnclal investments

Trading securfiles sre mitially recognized st origlnal cost which inclodes purchase prices phus uny directly
pitrshutiible transaction ¢osts such na beokomage, tramssction fee, codl of infimmation provislon, txes, bank's
foey und charges. After initial recognition, irading securitics are mensured ot original cost less provision for
diminution in value of trmfing secarities, Upon liquidation or tansfer, cost of trading securities i
determined using first in Gl out methed or weighted avernge method,

Srrvestments held b maturdly comprsse term deposits (inchiding treasury hills und promissory eies ), bonds,
preference shares which the iswer s required 10 repurchase o 2 certain time in the Riture and lonns, ele

For the sdjustment of the value uf nvestments i joim ventures and associntes from the daie of investment to
the beginaing of the reparting year, the Comgpany shall:

For the sdjustment 10 the income statement of previoos venrs make an adjustment to the undistributed
profit after s according 1 net adjusted accumulated amount to the beginming of the repaning year.

For the adjusmen: due to the difference m revalustion of essets mnd e difference in foreign exchange
mifcs, recorded 10 the balines sheet of the previous vears: determine the ndjustment to the carrespanding
iteens on the Statement of Financial Postion according 1o net nocumubared adjustod smouni.

For the adjustment of the valug of investments in joiml ventures and associales ariving in e year, the
Company shall exchide the prefermed dividends of other sharcholders (if prefered shares are chassified as
Crwner's capital), expecied mumber of deductions for bonus and welfare funds of joint vemtures and
associntes; share of profits related 1o ransactions of joint ventres, sssocistes contributing capital or selling
nasets b the Compony before determining the Company's share in the profit or loss of the joint venture or
pssocisled company during the reparting year. The Compnoy then ndjusts the value of the mvestment in
prapartion to its share in profits wnd loses of joint ventures and nssocintes and immedialely recognizes it in
the Conzeladsied Incoma Statoment.

Finnrecial Stalements of sisocintes are propsared i the same period with the Groop's consolidnted Tmancisl
stztenens and e the consisient accounting policies with the Groap's policies. Adjustment shall be made if
pecessney to enmare the consistence with he Group’s sccounting policies.

Provision for devalustion of investmeonts is made ot the end of the yesr @ folloves:

Invesments i trading sceuritics: provision shall be mode oo the basis of the excess of peigined eost of
the investments recorded in the sceounting book over their market valug & the provision date.

- Lomg«erm nvestments {other thun truding securities) without significant infloence on the investee: I the
nvestment in listed shares or the fair value of the invesimont is determined reliably, provisions shall be
mode an the bass of te market valoe of the shires; if ihe filir valoe of the investment 1 nol delerminid
ut the reporting daze, providion shall be made based on the Financial Statements a1 the provision date of
rthe invesiee.
investments held (o maturity: provisiom for doubiful debis shall be made based on the recovery capneity
in accordance with stninary regulationg,
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L 11-3, Giroup TN 2, Street Mo, 11, Tan Binh Industrio] Park, Consnlidated Financial Ststements
= Tay Thisnh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City fior the fiscal yeor ended as af 3122024
19 . Recclvables

1 The receivables shull be recorded in defails in terms of due date, entlties recedvable, types of cutrency und
other fisctors pecordisig 10 requirements for management of the Compurry. The receivables shall be classified
int shorl-term recelvabies or jong-term roceivobles on the comsolidated financial statements acconking to

thetr remaining terms ut the repocting date.

The provision for doubtfal debsts is made for receivables thot are overdue ender an economic contract, & kan
agreement, n contractunl commilment of o promisory note and for receivables this are not due b difficul
i be recovered, Accordingly, the proviskins for overdug debits shall be bused on the due date stipulaied in
the imitlal sale contruct, exchmive of the dobt rescheduling between contracting parties and the case where
the debas wre nol due but ihe debtor is in bankruptey. in dissolution, or mivting and muking fesing or

[1 entimating posible lomes
L8 . Invenluries
[ -
Inveniories are initinlly recognized of origmal cost inchiding purchase price, processing cost and other costs oy
N ineurrod in bringing the inventories to their location ond comdition o the time of initinl recognition, Aficr ¥
[ ml:hiqumpijmlid'r:rrpmlhqduljnﬂlumnﬂltﬂiﬂﬂlhmnfmﬂmdnhnﬂmhhnlur_ il

[ Mot realizsble value iv estimnbed based on the selling prioe of the inventory minus the estimated casts for
Ll completing the products ond the estimnted costs needed for their consumption

1 Thet cost af inveninry b enleolmed by weighted average method.

Inwendory is recarded by perpetual method.

l Methoid for vahetion of wark in process of the end of the year

« The value of work in progress i reconded for ench eonstraction project that is incomplete or of which
| revenue ia unrecognised, comesponding 1o ibe amount of work in progress st the end of the year.
| « The value of work in peopress ia recorded hased on cost of main materiaby used for cach unfinsbed

product

. Provision for devnhmtion of imventaries made 81 the end of the yoor i based on the excess of ongmal cost of *
friveniory over their ned realiznblke value,

311 . Fived assets, Finance lease el naseis

[ | Fixid nusets (tangdble and intengible) are initially visted ot the historienl cost. During the wsing time, fixved
aasels (tamgible s intangible) se recorded st cost, scoumiilated depreciation ond carrying smount.

[ - Suhrequent moanrement after inltial recognition

If these costs pument future economic benefits abtained from the wse of nglhle fixed smsets are extended 1o
f E theele initinl sandards eonditions, thews eney sre comitalized s un incremental in their hisiorical cost,

Cther costs incurred after tangible fixed assets have beea put o operation such us repair, mainbenance and
[[ overbaul costs are recognized o the Consolidated Stwtement of income in the period in which the costs ure
ineurred.




TAN BINN CULTURE JHNT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 18-3, Clrenap CN 2, Street Na. 11, Tan Binh Indusrinl Park, Consalidated Financlal Statements
Tay Thanh Warid, Tus ha Disirict, Ho Chi Minh Ciiy flor the facal year ended as at 317122024

The histarical cosl ol Mnsnee beise Tived assets §5 recognised uf the lower of fhir value and present viloe of
the minimam lemse paymonts plus any directly snributoble costs incurred  related with finance Jease
{exclosive of valoe sdded o). During the using thne, fnince lease fned issels s recorded ul kistorical
cost, sccumubated deprecintion and corrying smount. Finomee lease fixed assets are deprecinted over the
legss werm and charged o operating expenses in onder 1w flilly recover the capital

Fined ssseds ane deprecisted {amortised) uiing the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as

Toliows:

- Bulldings, structures 0% -30 vears

= Mochinery, equipment @t - 10 yeors

= Vihickes, Trmnopomation cquipmen 06 - 10 - years

- Oifiee equipmeent and frniture 03-05 years
Onher fxed nsets 01-05 years
Liind ke fights 20 - 50 yeurs
Maonagermen solbware 03-05 yeurs

212 . Imvistment properties
Investment propenies are initially recognised a2 historical cost

Inwvestment properies held for operating lewse are recorded af cost, nocummulmied deprecintion and carryving
amasmt. [nvestment properties are deprecisted wsing the struight-line method with expected wseful life as
foflows:

- Buildings, structures 05-30  yoar

113 . Constructhon in progress

Comstruction in progress iscludes fxed msets which s being purchased and constructed s a1 the balonce
shieet date and is recoenised in hisorical cost, This includes conts of conatruction, installation of equlipmemnt
ond ather direct costa,

.14 . Operuting lease

Opernting lenses in {ixed et leasing in which a significunt portion of the risks and ewards of ownenabip
are retained by ihe Jessor. Payments made ander operating lenses are charged to Statement of Income on &
struighi-line basis vver the period af the lease.

1,15 . Buskness Cir-speration Contract (BCC)

Bisiness Cooperation Contract (BCC) ls o contrciun! agreement befween twe or more veniarers with the
objectives of cooperating 1o carry out specific busimess activities withoul constitution of & new kegal entity,
This dperntion may be jointly controlled by venturers under BOC or controlled by one of them,

All parties in the joint venire chall simabtaneousty do the hookkeeping in their own sceoumging svatem and

present in i Financinl Statements with the following itewms ;

= I8 share of the jointly controfled psseis, classified sccording o the manene of ihe amets;

« Separate lnbilitles incurved directly by each party;

=l shane of joint Habilizies relmting 1o the operntion of joint vesture,

~ s share of meome from the ale or we of the joint vesture's vwtpul, together with s slare of expenses
incurmed by the jomi venturs;

= Expenses mourred direcchy in respect of s joind venture,

17
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lt 11-3, Crean CM 2, Street Mo |1, Ton Binh Industrial Moek,
Ty Thanh Ward, Tun Mhu Distrct, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated Financial Statements
fior the fiscal jear ended as a3 1/] 22024

L&

217

Accordingly, when the jointly eontralled sssets come (nto apertion, the BOC shall tum nto the form of
bointly controlled eperations, Ench pary may toke & share of the outpur or revenue from the use of jointly
controlled sssets and may hear a share of expenses loeumed in sccondance wilh U contrict’s syreement.

Deisiled Information on the Business Cooperation Cemtranct {BCC)

Business Cooperntion Contrnet No. (98HDHTED dated July 21X, 2020, between Auloe Technology
Application amd Media Services One Member Limited Linkility Company and Fhu Tho Towrism Services
Joinr Stock Company, with the following detafed erms:

= Cooperative Assets: The water screen diaplay system, lsser projection system, seond systom, water
screent projection conbert, musicel fountnin wysiem, photobooth fighting system, and operational
pemotnel, all utlfized for performances to serve visitors sl Dam Sen Culbmurnd Park.

+ Scape of Cooperation: The Parties jointly coopernte in business operations, munagement, and product
advertising ol Dum Sen Cultural Park to increuse visitor numbers, genernte revenue, and share the
resulting. meome;

= Coopemtim Duration: 7 vears from the dute the system is nocepted and oflicially put inle opermtion.

4+ Form of Cooperation: Jeintly Controlled Asets,

« Prepald cxpenses

The expenses incuwrred bt related to opernting reselts of several fhacal years wre reconded a8 prepald
expenses nd nre nlicated o the operating results m the following fiscal years,

The caleulation and allocotion of long-term prepaid expenses o operating expenses in. cach accounting
period should be based on the nature of those expenses to select & ressormble allocation method ond criteria.

Types of prepakd expenses inchade:

Tools snd supplies inclsde nssets which are possessed by the Company in an erdinary course of business,
with Kistorical cost of each asset lesn than 30 million dongs ond therefore not eligitle for recording oa
fiveed mwwet under carrent bepal regulations. The bistorical cost of ook and spplies are allocuted on the
stralghit-line basis from 03 to 36 manths;

= The cost of msset repalrs and high-valoe moterinls osed for LED soreen renfals is recognized hased on
aciusal incurred expenses and allocated on a atruyhi-fine bests from 12 1 38 months:

- Ober prepald expenses are recorded at their historicol costs snd sllocoted on the siright-line basis from
0% 1o 56 months,

. Pavuhles

The poyibles shall be recorded i details in lerms of due date, entites puyvable, types of currency aml other
factors acoording to the requiremenes for manngement of the Company. The payables shall be alassified vo
ihort-lsrm payables or long-term payables on the consolidnted finoncinl sttements ncoording o ther
remaining terma af the reporting date,

. Borrowings and Goance leave linbilities

The valie of finance lemse linhilities ks recagnivzed ot the paywhle amomt equal to the present value of
rimimm bense payments of the fivir value of leased assets




TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STINCK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Croup CN 2, Street Moo 11, Ton Binh Industrisl Park, Consoliduted Financlal Statements
Tay Thanh Ward, Tun I Disirict, Ho Chi Minh City for the fiscel vesr ended as at 111272024

Borrowings and fiance lense [inbilities sholl be recorded b details in terms of fending entities, loon
ngreement and terms of barrowings and finance lease Habifities In case of borrowings or Hobilites
denominated in foreign currency, they shall be recorded m detiibs n tenms ol types of currenicy.

2,19 , Borrowing ensis

Borrowing costs mre recognized ns operating expenses in the year, in which & is incurred exceptang those
which nre directly nitributnhle to the constiuction or production of 2 qualifying asset sre capitalized as part
of the cost of that naset in sccordance with VAS No, 16 “Bormowing costs”, Besides, regarding bormowings
serving the comstruction of fixed nssets and {nvestiment properties, the imerests shall be capitalized even
when the comstruction duraiion is under 12 months.

2,20 . Accreed espenses

Accrued expensen shall be recorded in details in terms of poyment lerms, payees, curmency types, and ather
fivctors according 10 the Company's management nocds. Payvables are elassified as short-lerm or long-tem in
the consolidated fmancinl sintements bosed oo iher remaining maturity = ot e reporting date.

221 . Dywiner’s equity
Owmer's eguity s stnted of octually contribused caphinl of owners.

Share premiam is recortded of the dilTerence between ihe par vadue with costs. dicectly attrilutable t the
ey of shares and Baue price of shares (incloding the case of re-ksuing treasury shares) und can be o
positive premium (if the tssue price is higher than par value und costs dircctly attributable o the seance of
shares) or negmive premium (i e Bsee price s Jower than por value snd costs directly atiribaatable to the
msamnce of shares .

Other enpimal is the opemting capital formed from the opersting results or from gills, prosets, fnancing,
ety revitluntion (i these wemy one allowed 10 be recorded 01 8 decrense or imcrease in the owner’s equity).

Trensury shares bousht before the effective dute of the Securities Law 2019 (January 1, 2021) are sheres
fmssied by the Compeny and bought-hack by itseif, but these sre wof concelled and may be ne-bsued
subseguently in sccordonee with the Law on Secarities. Tressary shares bought afler January |, 1021 will be
canve Hes) and adjusted o reduce equity.

Rerzined camings ar¢ wsod 1o present the Company's operating resshs (profit, foss) after carporate income
tnx and prodits appropriation oc keas handling of the Company,

Drividends b be patd o shareholders are recognised ns n payable in Stiement of Financial position after the
nnnouncement of dividend payment from the Board of Directors and snnouncement of cui-ofl daie for
dividend pryment of Vietnom Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation.

111 | Revenoe
Revenue i recopnizesd to extent that it is probable that the economic benelits will [low 1o the Company and
the revediae can be relinbly measures regardless of when payment is being mude. Revenue i menswered o the

fivir valug of the consideration recelved, excluding diseounts, rebates, aml sles pebuma. The Fallowing
specific reconition conditions mmust also be met when récogniring revenie:

1)

L]
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Lot [1-3, Crewgs CN 2, Strest Ma. ||, Tan Binh Industrial nrk, Comanliskited Finincial Stitemonts
Tay Thavh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh Chy fior the facal vear ended an ot 31/122024
Revenue from aole af goods

- The majority of risks and benefils nusocinted with the right o own the products or gnods have been
tramsferrod o the bayver

- The compuny no lorger halds the right to manage the goods ue the goods owner, or the right 1o cantral
the goads:

Revenue fram rerdering of sérvives

- The percentage of completion of the tmusaction at the Balance sheet date con be messured relinbly,
Finamelal income

Financinl incomed mclude income from amets yielding imerosl, royaltics, dividends and other financial
gning by the compuny shall be recognised when the two conditions are satisfied:

- It is probable thir the economic benefits sssociated with the tmmesction will fow 1o the Company: and
= The mnouni of the revenae can be monsured relinbly,

L3 . Revenue deductions

Revenue deductions from sales of goods mnd rendering of services arising in the year include; Sales
discounts und sales retuns.

Saled dlscount und sales retum [ncurred in the same period of sale of goods and rendering of scrvices are
recarded &% n decrense In revenue in the incarring period, In cose poods and services are sald in the previows
periods, but until the next period they arc incurred as deductible ema, the Company recards the decrepse i
revenue under the following principles: 17 it &s Incurred prics 19 the msuance of Financial Stalemends, | is
then recorded as & decrease in revenue on the Financial Sutements of the reporting period (the previous
yeer); and if it ia incurred afier the lssuance of Financial Statements, it is recorded s @ decresse in revenus
of mcurring period (e next vear),

2.24 . Cost of goods sold and serviced rendered

Cost of goods sold and services mendered are roconded en the husis of matching with revenue and oo a
prudence basis. Cmses of los of molerials and goods exceeded the normy, lobour cost ond fixed
manufacruring overbeads not allocated (o the value of invemtory, provision for devaluation of Inventory,
shnormal expenses and losses of inventories after deducting the respansibility of collective and ndividunls
concerned, ete. s recognized flly and promptly into cost of goods sold in the year even when products and
goods hive not been determinsd s sold.

1,25 ., Finmueldl expeisis

ltems recorded into fnancial expenses comprise:

- Expenses or Ioases relating 1o finuncial mvestment activities;

=  Bomowing costs;

= Lossa from the disposal and transfer of short-tenn securities, ranssction cost of selling securities;

= Provision for diminution in value of imding securities price; provision for losees from investment in
ather entitics, losses from sale of foreign currency, exchange loss, ete,

The above itema are recorded by the total amount arlsing in the year without offsetting aguinst financial
income.
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fior the fincul vear ended na w3 17122004

1.26 . Corporste income inx

al

b}

Ciarvent corporate income tix expenses and doferred corporate income L exporacs

Current corparate income lax expenses are determined bused on tmable ieone during the year and current
corpanste omme inx e

Defiernsd corporate income 1 expensen ure determined based on deductible temporary differences, the
tnambbe texnporary differvnces md corporate income tax rate.

Current corporute income tax expenses and deferred corporate income ak expsenies are not offser againsl
Curient Soqormies meime X raie

The Campany ppiies the corparats income tnx rate of 20% for the operating netivities which hna texable
incorme.... for the fiscal yenr ended sz ae 31 December 2024

1.27 . Enrnings per share

Banic esmings per share are caloiluted by dividing net profit or Joss after max for the year attributable to
ardinary ubsrehaklers of the Company (after adjusting for the bones and welfire tund ond wlownnco for
Hoard of Management} by the weighted overage mumber of ordinary shares cutstanding duting the year.

224 , Related Pariies

The pasties are regarded as related parties i that party has the abifity 1o control or significantly influence the
mpmhmmmuwmwmﬂmmlmﬂummmmmm
include:

- Companizs, directly or indirectly through onie or mors intermedinries, having contzol over the Company
or heing under the control of the Company, or being under common control with the Company, including
the Compuny's parend, subsidiaries und associntes;

Individisls, directly ar indirectly, holding voting pawer of the Company that huve i significant influence
o the Company, key mamagement persomel inclading direciors and emplayess of the Company. the
elose family momisers of these individuals;

- Enterprives thot the ahove-mentioned individunls directly or mdirectly holil sn important part of the
viiting piwer or have significant influence on these entorprises,

I considering the relntionship of reluted porties to serve for the preparation and presentation of
Consolidated Finoncial Statements, the Campiny shauld congider the noture of the relutionship mtber thnn
the legal form of the relationship.

2.29 . Segment Information

A segment Is a distinguishible compenent of the Company that is engapged In providing an individunl e
group of reluted prodacts or services (buziness segment), or providing products or services within o
narticular economic environment {geogrmphical segment). Each sopment is mibjcct 1o risks end remms that
nre diffierent from oller ones.

Segment information should he preporesd in conformity with the sceounting policies adopted for preporing
and presenting the financial statements of the Company in order 10 help users of finoncinl sttements betier
underatand and make more mformed judgements about the Company &= a whole,
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lad 11-3, Group CN 2, Street Na. 11, Tan Binb Industrial Park, Consolidated Financinl Statements

Ty Thank Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh Cley for the fiscal year ended as al 31/12/2024
3 . CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3141272024 01012024

VND VND

Carsh o i) THATT 62 1, 134,694,291

Demand depasits 11,292,363 006 5,600,177,261

Cnah equivalents 2,600 11010 00 -

RTINS 673!

Aa it 3171272024, the cash oquivalents are deposits with term of 03 moaths with the smount of VND
2,000,004,004) at Asia Commercial Joint Stock Company ol the interest raiz of 4.7%/ year.

4 . FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
a)  Held to maturity invesiments

31/ 12724024 o0 2024

Original cost Provision Originni cost Proviskon

VNI VHD VD

Shori-term favesi  576042,756,043 - T2M48, | 20 BEA -

= Term 57642756963 - TL048,1 50,88 -
depowis (%)

Long-term |nyesd IR 20217 . 116,522 163 .

= Term 189202, 17T - e 32x 103 =
deposits {**)

SN 1 S T -

{*} As uf December 31, 2024, term depesits with maturities ranging from 6 to 12 months aré held ol
commercial bunks with interest rates ranging from 2.5% 0 7% per mnum, In which, » deposit of YND
2,742,348,958 ut the Joint Smck Commercial Bank for Forelgn Trade of Vietnam — Tun Bink Branch is
pledged en collaeral for o [opn at the sume bani.

(**) Ax of December 31, 2024, term depoaits with u 74-month maturity are held o the Joint Stock
Commercinl Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnem, with intorest mtes ranging fom 4.1% o 4.3% per annum.
Amisng theem, & deposit of VND 369,202,177 at the Inint Stock Comemercinl Bank for Foreign Tds of
Vietnam - Tan finh Bramch is plodged as collatorn| For o bomn at the same bank.

1‘.'-'3.

e
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Loi 11-3, Group CN 2, Sirect Ne. 11, Tin Binh indusirial Park,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Mish Chy

Consnlldated Finnnelal Statements
for the fiscal yeor ended ms at 31/1272024

5

- TRADE RECEIVABLES
I 22024 11012024

Widue Provision Value Privvision

VD VD VWD VIND
- Bach Hon Xanh 7,703, 789,904 - §.290,540,269 .
Trading foing
Sock Company
= MM Megn D65 442 209 151,247,063 .
Markt
[ Vietnmim)
- Hung Hai 44,000,000 - 44,1000, 040
Trading Services
Joint Stk
Company
= Updgons 5,254 5a8 037 - AR S0 424
Vicmam Cme
Wlembis
=~ Tung Feng - - 1,047 143 663
Construction "ﬁl
Engincering
(Viemam) Co., -
L 4
- Hai Ha 24, 558,505,938 - - T
Puckuging Juint 2 S
Stock Company
= Haa Ciinng 10,372, 154,389 - = b
[eparimment of N
Infoemation mnd
- [Mhers 35,6635,K19,019 (22,296 345) 29 5TRTTSNNT (221296, 34%)

HTHEI.‘IE!I I 45) __M i!!l.ﬂiﬁﬁl
. PREPAYMENTS TO SUFPLIERS
IN22024 01012024

Value Provisian Wik Provision

VD VNI YMD YD
Dhers 14, 714,654,000 - J 07 ATTIIT -
= Novn Homes B2B4.TIRG12 - E2E4.TINGI2 -
Tradding Jolnt
Stock Comipany
- Novareal Joisit 2,612,265 248 - 2612265 245 :
Stock Company
= (bern LEIT.E70,140 - 3,150.393,247 =

14,714,654, - 14847 137 ——




——
| 8 x

TAN HINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lait 11-3, Grisup ON 2, Srmet Mo, |1, Ton Bk Industrbil Park, Consolidaied Financinl Sfatements
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh Chiv for the fiscn| vear pded o at 3 11250004
7 . OTHER RECEIVAILES
31/122034 01012024
Wnlise Provision Viahie Privvision
YD VD VND YND
al Shart-term
- Racoivaliles - . 57,710,557 -
From imterest of
deposit, loan
= Recesvahles - . 4005 .
from aocinl
|NEITANCT
« Morigiges 36,637,436 . 61,715,436 -
= Others 198,678,134 - 207,225,564 -
135,315,570 = :ﬂ':r,lﬂﬂ =
b}  Lang-term
Mortgpages 427 860,479 . 189,750,479 -

£ . DOUATFUL DEBTS

311272004 DL a024
Recovernble Recoverahle
Original cost wahie Original cosi value
VN WM YWD WYND

Totnl value of receivables and dobiz that sre overdee or mit doe bt difficult to be recoverad

+  Phuosng Mem Retail B4 424,747 = 84,428,147 -
Compory Limited

- Nhan Van Cultural Joint 15,345,200 - 15,345 200 -
Stack Campany

= Meuyen Van Cu Bookstors 19,436, 200 - 19,425, 5K -
I

= CHhers 82,005,898 - 82,095 Koy o

121,206,345 - 121,196,345 =
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMIFANY

Lot 11-3, Group ON 2, Sweet No, 11, Tan Binh bthustrial Park,
Tl}'Th_:L:I! Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Mink City

Consplidaisl Financinl Statements
fior the fiven! year ended s at 3 |t

B L INVENTORIES

Rnw mnderials

Towls, supplizs
Work in process
")

Finishod goods
Coods

3111272024 010172024
Crigmal eost Provision Crriginal gost Provlaion
VND VND ¥ND WMD)
14,714,188 487 . 17257 473,287 .
1A22,745,054 - 2,204 873,434 -
4,363,208 660 . ST 1,56 -
20,280,869 477 - 18,838,032 10 -
2,047,769, 055 - 1,355,696, 666 -
Y 1T A 1=

(*} Project lmplementation Details:

Implementation Location: Hau Glang Deparment of information and Commumications;

Project Purpone: Part of the procursment package for equipenent and system saftware sérving the smart city

infrustrociure,

Investar: Hau Giang Department of Information ard Communications;

Total Contract Valoe: 21,575,894, 670 YNy
irplerentation Start Date and Expected Completion: 150 duys from December i, 2024

Praject Status as of Decensber 31, 2024: The Company has completed the instalistion of lighting equipmens
and signage and has commenced the installation of the pontral sysiem,

0 . LONG-TERM ASSET IN PROGRESS

Construclion In progress
- Fire protection xystem inamnllation project for the Solar

Power System

- Fire protection system instaliation project at 918 Phan Van

Hai

« Parking Jot st Cealadon, location (ASb) 2242
Priscu remient af lived seeels

= Purchase of aporiment SR.E1A-(4.10
Purchnse of aportment B3, 10,05 ander the Celadon Chy

= Prgject

- Design cost for Fast Busineas softwars

11/1272024 01/01./2024
VD YHD
1038285677 R, 447 364
212,730,307 741,436,364
BSEETE,ITH .
174,685 000 10,81 1,000
96,636,000 8,809, 362,067

- 2,800,988 368

- ﬁ-m?:hﬁﬁ

06,604,000 =
_Lmagien __vsssieed

et = aclf

o |

S
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TAN BINH CULTURE JTHNT STOCK COMPANY

Lt 11-3, Groug ©N 2, Strest Mo, 11, Tan Benk Industrial Park,
Tay Thanh Waed, Tun Phu District, Ho Chi Mish City

Cumsalldaied Fioancinl Siaicments
fior the fiscul yeor ended ms ot 3171272024

13

» INTANCIELE FIXED ASSETS
Land use rights  Computer softwire Clng
VI3 VRO VD
Historical coxt
Begimning balance 6.237,885,093 TS845.304 6,943,530,397
« Purchasa in the yedr 381,000,000 IR1,000,000

Gudin bt of e year  __GAVNSDY LMot T3S

Accumulated depreciation

Beginming balance 2.726,740,126 704 545304 1432385430
- Depreciation for the year 145 410,416 44,450,000 193,860,416
Ending bolance of the year 1M76,150,542 750,095,304 3,626,145 846
Mot enrrying amoink

Heginning halance 3,511,144 967 - 3,511, 144.967
Ending hatance 3,361,734,551 336,550,000 3,698,284, 551
T whiiche.

- Cosi of fully deprecinted intnngible fived wsets bt still in use of the end of the year: VND 705,645,304,

. INVESTMENT FROPERTIES

The Company’s fiveatment property & the Al Plom building located on Pham Van Hai Street, Wand 3,
Tan Hinh District, Ho Chl Minh City, which Is wed for leasing parpees. The origiml cost na ot 01 Jenuary
2024 mnd 31 Decomber 2024 way VND 51,544,346,189; the accumuinted depreciation as at 01 Jenuary
2024 and 31 December 2024 was VND 26,344, 184,110 and VND 27,069,525.934, respectively, with
depreciation axpense for the year amounting 10 YND 7235341, 824.

The Cosmpany’s investmen praperty held for capiial appreciation is apartment 83.10.05 m the Dismond
Briflant zone of the Celadon City project, locuted in Son Ky Ward, Ton Phu District, Ho Chi Mink City,
with an original cost as at 31 December 2024 of VNI 6,008,273, 4949,

The fnir volue of the investment property has not been officinlly assessed and determined s st 11 Docember
2024, However, based on renial conditions and the market price of these properties, the Comprny®s Board aff
Genernl Director balicvea that the firir value of the [nvestment properties exceeds their comying value as at
the finamcial yenr-end.

Revenue from investment property lensing activities for the yesr 2024 is presanied in Mote 22 — Revenae
from Sales of Goods wnd Rendering of Services, and the furure remtal income expected from leise
agrecments is disclosed in Nate 21 - OIF Stafement of Firanclal position items and operating lease
commitme.

15 . PREPAID EXPENSES

ul

b)

WE" s

LA 01020
YN YN

Bhort-term
Difspraiched tools and soppliss 404,297,223 151,321,904
Motor vehibele body insurmnce 31,395,151 1,281,250
Cithers 1,092,983 277 42,702,700
1,519.616,251 425307 893

L= teria
Repair expenses of assets pending allocarion 292, 586,930 205,024 541
Dhispatehes tooks and supplies 7,108,249 470 20,771,170,443
Cribers 2,233,001 218 540,112,030

4, T A6 21 EITM

Fx

o

i, 3
=

Frsem .,
-

-
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TAN BINH CULTURE JIHNT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 18-3, Group CM 2, Street Me. 01, T Bk Indosirisl Park,
Tay Thank Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated Financial Sisiements
for the fiacul yesr ended an nt 1171272004

17

B)

Shart-lerm
i2thary

= Universiiy of Economics and Finance

SHORT-TERM TRADE PAY ABLES
1122024 o1m12n2
Oulstanding Amsunt cun be Dudsinnding Amount can be
balance pad holance paid
VN VD YND YD
Related purties . . Y, 436,400 9,138,800
= Ait Lae Trsling - . 9,136,800 9,136,500
Advertiving
Printing Joint
Ltock Company
Othery 60,393,000, i, 393,000,818 IR N A9 13T TR B4, 449,17
- Sherzhen . . 10,837 456,684 10,837,556 684
Infiled
Electronics Co.,
Lo
= Tricon By - - 2407 660 G0N 2403 660,600
Chemicals LLC
= Hai Ha 25.277,697,594 25277 697,554 .
Prckaging Foint
Stk Company
- Son Ha Impont 9478353 948 DATEISE 048 [ 68,354,342 168,354,342
Export Trading
Pradictions
Company Lemiged
- (ithern 25,636 951276 25,636 951 276 254 ETT 511 25 434,877,511

—SIBIONE __RN0
. PREPAYMENTS FROM CUSTOMERS

- Riong Vet Medin mnif Service Joint Stock Compamy

- Wisunl Art Tech Joint Stock Company

- Cheil Vietnam Company Limited
= CMC Technology and Solution Compeny Lamited

= Chers

Long- terim
ity

= Pl Hoa Tan Witer Supply Jomt Stock Company

b

SRR, SRS

31122024 Olmla20a4
VND VKD
E Ak W R L 1.1 544,524
- 125,150,456
= 227235 00}
417,074,653 -
567,004,500 -
431,630,000 -
2295,330,686 652,155,068
TR LIS
2InITr.oTe -
239, 171074 X
239,171,074 -

e

- E
s kT

ﬂ".-'




TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Groap CN 2, Streat No. 11, Ton Binh Industrial Park,

Tay Thanh Wanl, Tan Phu Distriet, Ho Chi Minh City

Cansolidsied Finnncinl Sintements
flor the fAscl yenr ended s &1 3 11122004

18 .OTHER FAYABLES

#) Shori-term

«  Trade ymion fee

= Hoc| nmmmoee

= Health immrance

= Unemployment insirance

- Short-teem depoaits, collsternl received
Dividend, profit payables
Fund payahle 10 employees

=  Exgrutive Homs

« Murs. Tran Thi Hue {*)

= Dthers

b)) Larng-term
«  Long-erm deposits, collaternl recenved

120 01/0172024
VRO VN

7,14, 694 ®9,174,120

| 068,245 142,632 853

- 69,553 688

= JEJ ] I|m

7.200,182472 7371182872
i 386030 119,726,030

1006 307 441 1,073,555.442
A20.915 454 A200154519
21,286,700,000 7,630,0001,000
143,675,240 272,564,671
T TR T

158,000,004

IEIE -

(*} Loan from Mrs, Trun Thi Hue to supplement working capital for produetion amd business sctivities with

niteredt mate of (4G yeur.

n

g -

i3 2= ga B\
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 113, Group CN 2, Street Na. 11, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Consolidated Financinl Statements
Ty Thanh Ward, Tan Phu Disiriel, Ha Chi Mish Clay fior (he flacil year coded oy 8t 3171272004

Detailed information oo Shori-lerm borrowings:

(1) The Company’s shos-term loan agreemants with the Joint Stock Commercial Hank for Farelgn Trade of
Vietnam - Tan Bish Branch include three contracts with the fallowing detailed 1emuc

{u)} Credit agreement No, 61 5 THN-RDN/2ANH duted June 26, 2024, between the Company and the Joint
Sinck Commercial Bank for Foreign Trode of Vietnam — Tan Bink Brasch, with the following detailed:
+ Credit Hmit: VNI 19, 700,000,000, 0040
+ Lo Purpose: Supplementing warking capital;

Loan limit maistenance period: Until June 26, 2025,

Loan term: 06 meonths for esch debi certificate;

Interest mbe: determined according 10 each specific eredit controct;

Principul balance at the end of the year VND 3,01 4,120,004,

Eorms of foan security: Bonk loans are secures by mongege agrecments wigh the beneber and have

been fally registered s secursd [ransactions.

{b) Loan agreement under the limit No. S90TBN-KDM/24NH dated June 15, 2004 between the Company
and Joint Stock Commercial Bask for Forelgn Trade of Vietmam - Tan Binh Branch, attached with credit
agreement Mo, 12 16TBN-KDN/§TD dated October 15, 2008 with the following detailed terms:

+ Loan lmit: VND 43,000,000,000;
+ Loan Purpose: Supplementing workeng vapital;
b+ Lom lmit malntesinee peried: Undil June 25, 2025,
+ Loan term: 08 menths for each debt cortificnte;
+ Imterest rate: determined sccording 1o each specific eredit camract;
+ Principal balance af the end of the year; VND 14.151.432.069,
+ Forms of loan securlty: Bank losns e secured by morgage agreements with the lender and bave
been fully registered as secured transactions,
(c) Loan ugreement under the limit No. 854 TBN-KINZ4NH dated 29082024 between the Company aad

Joint Sinck Commercinl Bunk for Foreign Trade of Viemam - Tan HBinh Branch, asiached with credit
comtroct Mo, 814 TEN-KONZ1TD daied 230872021 with the following detmiled:

+ Loan limit: WYND 20000, 0040 000;
+ Loan purpise: Supploment working capital for busbness opermtions;
+ Loan limit mainienance period: Until Aegust 29, 2023,
Lo term: 06 months for each debi certificate,
Interest rate: determined scearding 1o each specific credit contract;
ﬁh@dmuhﬁufhrﬂtmﬂ.m.!ﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂ;
+ Forms of loan ssourity: Bank loens aro secured by mongnge agreements with the bender und have
been fully registered us socured trunsact oo,
Detniled information on long-term borrowings:

{2) The Company’s ang-term loan contrect with Vietnam loint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade -
Tan Binh Branch includes 02 contracts with detailed terms as follows:

(s} Credit contrect No. 62 L TBN-KDN20TH dated May 27, 2020 betwesn the Coungany and Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Forelgn Trade of Vietnum - Tan Binh Branch with the following detailed terms:

H o o

-

Credit Limit: VR G00,000k000;

Loan Purpose: Investment in new fixed assets (loan for perchasing trocks ),
Contrnet Term: &4 monihis;

Loan Inierest Rate: . 7% per year;

Outstunding Principal Balance ot Year-End: VND 207,300,000, including fong-term debt doe for
repmyment of VND 85,680,004
= Forms of loan security: Twn bni tracks, models QKRTTFES and NMRRSHEA, scquired uslng loan

R i e
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TAN RINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lat 113, Group ON 2, Stveet Mo, 11, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Consofidaied Finametsl Statements
ZEMW!H,TI‘I.HMDBM Hia Chi Mink City EIHEEIEHEHH.HIIILIEEH

{b) Credit Agreement Mo, 026/ TBM-KDN20DH dated August 3, 2020, betwoen the Company and
Vietcombank — Tan Binh Branch, with the following detailed terms:
+ Credlt Limdt: VRD 900,000,000
+ Lomn Purpose: Investient b new fived nssets (parchase of nstomobiles fior business operations),
+ Coatruct Ternc 84 months;
Interest Huto: §,7% per nnmm
Diatstanding Principal at year-end: VND 589,704,000, of which the current partion of kng-term debt
due s WVIND 128,400,000
Forma of loan security: 01 Ford Ranger Wildirak Bitrbo pickup truck and two o vehicles
financed by the losn.

+

-

{3) Credit Agreement No. EGIV22239 dated July 18, 2022, between the Compony und VPBank — Gia Dieh

Pranch, wiih the following detailed terms:

+ Credlt Limit: VNI 1,500,000,000;

+ Loan Purpose: Payment of the deposit under Agreement Mo. VTV.4-19.062019/VBTTINVH-VHTB;

+ Contract Term: 36 montlhs

+ Tnterest Rote: Suued inesch debt acknowledgment note;

* Cutstunding principal at year-cod; VND 1,456,083,454, of which the current portion of long-term
debt due within the next 12 montls is VND | 456,083 454

+ Farma of boan seourity: Secured by nasets formed from the loan, specifically Apartment VTV -
1904, localed in the residential neea of Thank My Loi Wand, Distréot 2, Ho Chi Minh City, and fully
registered as & secured franssclion.

Dietniler] information on Aeanee lease linhiliifes:

{4) Finance Lease Contact No. B2004 10902 dated May 22, 2020, with the following detiiled terms:
+ Asset Type: Solar Energy System;
¢ Tatal Principal Amount: VND 976,108,080;
+ Lease Tem: 6 mondbsg
+ Interest Rate: 9.54%;
= Cnstanding Principal Dalance: VND 103 536,160, of which the current portion of long-térm debt due
I VD 103,536,150
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Groap ©N 2, Sirect Mo, 11, Tan Bink Indusingl Park,
Tay Thank Ward, Tan Plis District, Fo Chi Minh City

Camsnlidatesd Finnncial Siatements
far the Fiscal vear ended on of 3171272024

Detaile af Contribuled capiial
Rate JLard Hate 01012034
%) YND (%) VD
ACE Real Estate Joint Stock Compamy 1703 § 0312 ik, 000 1703 10,512 440,004
Liksin Primting and Packaging 1232 7,602, 110,000 1232 TA07. 110,060
Industry Corporation - One Member
Limited Liability Comparmy
Mir. Hosng Van Dieu 9.43 5,420,000,000 238 5, TR8 600,000
Mr. Hoang Minh Anh Tu 9.08 5 6iS 950,000 2128 | AUS 950,000
Mre. Lai Thi Hong Diep 8 3,558.610,000 577 1,558,630,000
Mr. Fisang Mink Anh Tal 257 2,821 (W00, 000 i K1) 21,000,000
Mir. La The Mhan 4,79 2,955 500,000 4.7 2,955, 50,008
{ithers 29.96 THA%1 460,000 41.35 25,523, kol 000
Treasury stock 7.06 4,158, 140,000 T.06 4358, 1440 D04
e 61,725230.000 100 6,72 ]
Capital transaetions with owners and distribiibon of dividends and prodfits
¥ear 224 Yeur 2023
VD WL}
Crwmer's contribated capitl 61,725 230,000 BT, T25, 23,000
- At the beginning of year &1, 775,230,000 &1, 725230000
- Arthe ending of year 1,725 330,000 81,725 230,008
«  Diividend parvable ar the beginning of the year HIRF2E,030 105,541,130
- Dhividernd papable i e yeor: 5. 738,709,000 3,734, 700, 060
+ Divideed paynble from last year’s profit 5, 736,709,000 5,736,709 (00
«  Dividend paid te cash in the year {706, 044, 000 FLTIR R )
+ Dividend paid from List year's profit (5,706,049 000 (5,T18,574,100)
Divighend payable ar the and of the year 00, 284,040 15,726,010
Shure
J1r20n34 0io12024
Quantity of Authorized issuing shares i, 172,523 6,172,323
Quandity of fsued shares and full capital contribation 6,172,513 6,172,523
= Common shpres 6172503 172523
Quanstity of shares repurchosed 435814 435,814
«  Common shares 15804 415814
Crumrvtity of cutstanding shares in clroulation 5,736,709 5,736,709
= Llapmman shares 5,714, 7040 5734700
«  Prafovrad shares - -
Par valae per share (WMD) 10,0040 |0, di0e
Coampany's reserves
3 L2024 0L 1204
VRO WHD
Investment and development Tl 2243 85T 861 2,243 857,861
L),
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lat 113, Group CN 2, Strect No. 11, Tan Bink Indusirial Park,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City

Comsnladaied ¥Finnneinl Siatemenls
fior the fiscal year ended s st 117122034

21
al

i)

)

. OFF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ITEMS AND OFERATING LEASE COMMITMEN

Dperating nescl for leasing

The Company is the lessor under operiting lense contraets. As ut 31 December 2024, total future minimam
lexna income under frevocohle operating lense contracts aro presented o follows:

INEA204 0] A LEEEE A
VMO YWNL
= Linder | vemr 15,415,006.277 14,7%2,352 597
—SAISNST)  __I4TRIELSH)
Operating leased agsets
Mo Lacutlon Arsa Lease term
[ Mo, 2H4-286 Hoang Van Thu Street, Werd 4, 121, 7m® A8 years from August 11,
Tean Binh District, Ho (i Mink City 1998, to Jamuary |1, 2046
o Mo, 654 Traeng Chinh Street, Wand 15, Tan 85 m’ 48 vears from Amgust 31,
Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City 1998, to January |, 2046
3 Mo, 1054 Au Co Street, Ward 14, Tan Binh 972 w” 48 years From August 31,
District, Ho Chi Minh Clty 1998, to January 1, 2046
'] Mo. 203-205 Vo Thanh Trng Street, Word 517" 48 years from August 31,
| 1, Tnn Binkh Dstrict, o Chi Minh Cley 1994, 1o Jamamry 1, 2046
i WNa. 11 Truang Chinh Stroet, Ward 11, Tan 1398 w° 4§ yoars from Augos: 31,
Biih Distrist, Ho Chi Minh City 1998, 1o January |, 2046
& No. 09 Truong Chinh Street, Ward 11, Ton 468 m° 48 yenrs from Augas 31,
Binh Dissrict. Ho Chi Minh City 1998, 1o Jmusry 1, 26
T Mo, 927/% Cach Mang Thang 8 Street, Ward 300 m* 48 years from Angast 31,
7, Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City 1998, to January |, 1046
& No, B Dong Son Strecd, Ward 7, Tan Binh 413 m? 4% years from August 31,
[ibstrict, Ho Chi Minh City 1998, to Jonuary |, 2044
0 Lat 11-3, NON2, Street Mo 11, Tan Bish o OYT ot 41 venry from July 17,
Industrinl Park, Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Pl 2006, 1o Jone 17, 2047
Fareign currencies
2024 ulrmmm_-t
= Dollar (USD) 252911 1,12
- Singmpore Dollar (SG1) - 1,511
- Hong Kong Dollar (HKLY) - 10,398
. TOTAL REVENUE FROM SALE OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES
Yonr 2024 ¥ear 2013
VRD ¥ND
Revems from snles of merchaaidise R 0012 DL 442 £1,067 604,365
Revenue from finished goods wales 205,698 985,358 162,236,059,240
Mevenwe from el eatnte anlen 2,151,240,481 .
Revenoe from rental services 17,005, 343,707 17,648 721,73
Revenue frun ofher services 103, 16X 264 904 63,120, 129 544G

USNGSION:  _ILSEIVISTE
6,447,280 4,000,010

In which: Revenue (roan reloted jpartics
ilaterlis ar in Mofes A0
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Lot [1-3, Growp CN 2, Sipest Mo, 11, Tan Wink Indosrinl Park,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidsies! Finnncial Sinlemen iy
fior thhe fiscol yenr ended s ar 31/12/2024

15 . REVENUE DEDUCTHONS

Sikes returms
Sife discaymis

6, COSTS OF GOODS SOLD

Casl of goods sxld

Com of finished goods sald
Cout of real estile sold

Cont of renial services provided

Cost of other services provided

3T ., FINANCE INCOME

Ipterst income, indersst from loans
Dividends or profits received

Ghaln on exchunge difference in fhe vear
Giain on exchunge difference at the year - end
Ciain from Trading Securities

Dihers

In which: Finmneial expenses paid to related parthes
dataily as tn Nates 48,

18 . FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest oxpenses

Payment discoint ar interests from deferned prvment porchase

Laows on exchenge difference in fhe year
Lass on exchange diTerence ar the yenr - end

Provision for diminution in value of trading securities and impain

Oithern

e 2024 Wewr 2077
WHLD VNI
B 145,009 6T A5 900
11533413 284,343,454
I“I"EE A5
Yenr 2024 Yeur 2023
VD YND
82,374,595 955 48.215.862.737
l'il.'i"ﬂ.ﬂ!,i'ﬂ 1349 325 313 A20
ILEMLP-I.JEI -
6001 H9S 095 B 003 524, 195
43,561,710,663 56,196,842,817
o e
Year 2024 Y oane 2023
VMDD VND
3,840,079,771 4766437974
485,921,600 B0, 870,000
137.577.103 15,352,337
. el 501
. 215 426, R
602,740 -
141,214 5,600, 748,901
DA, . o SR,
Yene NI24 Yaar 2021
WHND VYHD
2410648871 1,858, 138.515
IHJH,,E!! 211 K48 697
1,404 107 4%6 LOT1, 26377
IIEMI 536,485,822
6,814, 800 (212,113 00d)
- 7504 267
184,141 347 1674

i -
7 Seng F‘"

I
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 11-3, Group CN 2, Strest Ma, |1, Tan Biah lndusteiil Park,
Tay Thanh Ward, Ton Phu Distriet, Ho Chi Mk Chty

L

EL

Ly

n

Conslidatel Flnnnekal Stniements
for the fiscal vear emded s ot 3171272024

« SELLING EXTENSES

Fasw minterinly

Labaowir expenses

Depreciation expenses

Expenses-of oulscuncing servicea
Cher expenses in cush

« GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES

K masderials

Labour expenses

Deprecintion and mmortisation

Tax, Chanpe, Fee

Provision expenaes (Reversal) of provision expenses
Expenses ol asaoercing services

Other gxpenses in cash

LOTHER INCOME

Gain from liguidution, disposal of fixed nusets
Pennlty Interest for Contract Mon-Performance
FEnes incoms

Chiluorn

. OTHER EXPENSE

Coniraet penaliy
Others expene

40

Yeur 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
249,687,297 64,276,086
8.915,790,107 8,127,797.776
169,257,576 238,060,464
3,794,361,380 1,618,888,328
5.B57,040,840 2323864484

17.946,747.2148 12,370,887 138

Year 2024 Year 2023
VD VND
425845773 357,768,130
15,796, 194,634 13,870,565, 170
4, B48, 120,357 4 430 618, 1)
456,343 137,764,173

. 14,836, 166
2,557,303,101 1,923,623.302
4,091,326,073 $.089 855,250

TF,'I'H&HJI] M

Year X124 ¥ear 2023
VND YND

- 13,505 34

. 2,191,347 475
TM2T53M -
1L, T2 29,213 4683
150,565,006 1,234,067391
Yoar 2024 Yemr 2023
VND VND
941,645 MTI80,5T4
- 125,511 004
33,924,732 108414023

12 17 3,505,897

& 2285

-
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 13, Groap TN 2, Street Na. 11, Ton Binh Industrisl Park. Consolidated Financinl Statements
- Ty Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh Cliy for the [iscel year ended s at 31/ 1272024
A} | CURRENT BUSINESS INCOME TAX EXPENSE
. Year 2024 Year 2023
V8D YND
Crrpornmte ineome fax from huvimeo ectiviie
- Current corporste inceane (X expense n parent company I61,637 500 1,314,130,35%
- Current coeporate income tax expemse in Cuarrent Corpomle SOE. 247 AL 138727470
Income Tax Expense at Au Lac Plastic Technology
i
| Current corporate inenme WY expense TI9MNS 401 1552857823
Adjusiment of mx expenses in proviow years and tnx (24T REE 470 &5, 525 480
experises i the ourrent yoar
T payable ot the bejrinming of yer . 9,081,000
j Tk payahle ot the beginning of year BT2 600, T 1637, 148,136
Tex paid i the vear (1,004, 130,155 (2ATa011.743)

[ Closing vear ncome tnx poynble of main business notivities 340,847,241 §T2,600,7H

M L DEFERRED TAX
] nl Deferred Ineome fax sscr

3171272024 0L L2024
y YD YHND
| - - Corporate income [ax rate used 10 determine deferred 0% 0%
Incame aw asseks
" «  Deferred income tax assels robated 1o deductible temporry 121,714,286 162,285,714
] differences
Deferred income tax pssels l:III’FIEi 162,285,714
|[ | ki Deferrel income tux labilities
1120 [ 2024
| YHND VYHD
| - Corporate income fax, mte used o determine defierred 20% 2%
inzeme ta Habilites
- Deferred income ta linbilities arising from deductble A5 440,539 1017433 667
temporary dilference
! Deferred fncomse tig Hibibliles I450.440,530 lﬂﬂ:%’r
. (3] Digferred Ineome iny expedsis
_3unnoas 0170172024
VND Vi
Deferred CIT exponse urising from the reveral of deferred tax 40,571 428 40,571,429
wasets additionally recognized during the year
I Deferred CIT expenss arising from tnxsble temporary L 636 006 072 .
differences
Deferred CIT moome arising from revermal of deferred conse - [96,911,330)
14 tax linbilities
[ LRSI  __ iseindniy
1
W




TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 113, Group CN 2, Street Mo, | [, Ten Rinh Incdustrinl Park, Consuliduted Flunnecinl Statements
Tay Thinh Ward, Tan Pha [istrict, Ho Chi Mink City fior the fiscnl vear ended na w1 31122024

35 . BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Esming per share distributed 10 common thareholders of the company ix caleulated as follows |

Year 2024 Yenr 2021

YND VD

Met profit affer tax 3,164 682 450 7015 439,006
Profil distributed for comeon suecks 3,164,682 460 15,479,004
Mveruge number of outstamding common sleres in clrculation in ¢ 5,736, 5,736,700
Music enrnings per share -2 S I}

The compemy has nat plaaned to make sny dismibution to Bonus and welfare fimd, bonus for the Board of
Derectars  from the net profit after tax o the date of preparing Consolidated Financinl Statemsonts,

As ot 3| Docember 2024, the Company dose not have shares with dilutive potential for eamings per share.

36 . BUSINESS AND FRODUCTIONS COST BY ITEMS

Yenr 2024 Yeor 2023

VRO WD

Faw rresbermbis 27T IENTRT S5 129,261, 544,730
Labour expanses 77056048, 710 53,404,022.921
Peprecintion and amortistion 16,612,168, 342 13,948, 251,121
Expensen from external services 34,183,112,367 17,486,381,539
[Mher expenses by cash 24.92% 203,991 12478, 647 K23

-ﬂ.ﬁlﬂﬂl"ﬁl 251 134
37 . FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Finnneial risk managemenl
Finmncin! risks that the Company mary fice riaks inclading: nndket risk, eredis risk snd Houidity risk.
The Comparry b developed lis control system to ensure the regsonable balance betwsen cost of incurred
rleks and cost of risk monngement. The Board of Management of the Compuny & responsible for mondtoring
fhe rink management process o ensure the appropriate balance between risk and risk control.

MaxrRed rink

The Compuny may Tace with the markel risk such as: changes in prices, exchange rades and interest rates.
Price Risk

The Company bears price risk of equity natruments from short-term and long-term invesiments in wecurities
due to the uncertmimty of futisre prices of the securifies. Ax ragards, long-term securitien held for Eong-term

e

Tl
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMIPARY

Lot [1-3, Group CN 2, Street Mo, 11, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Consolidated Financinl Stolements
Tay Thanh Ward, Tnn Phu District, Fio Chi Minh Cay for the fiacal year ended oa et 3 1/E32024
Undler | venr Froan 1 1o 8 yeans Civer 5 yoars Tolal
WML VMDY YN WM
As gt 3122024
Short term 03,500,500 : = 03,509,900
investments
Lang term - 226, 564,040 . 226,566,000
investmeiia
TAL 507060 HHE - Eﬂja‘?ﬂ
Aot OLAKLZ024
Sbhon term A0 1 K49 301 - - £ R49 301
investments
Liamng term - 250, RR0A00 - 250,380,400
investments

BIIA0I00 250,880,400 - BE2,729,701

Exchonys mite nik

The Compary bears the rigk of interest rates due (o the tarsection made in & foreign: cumency othar thm
VMDD sech a5 borrowings amd debis, revenise, cost, imponing materials, good, mochinery al quipment. ..

Imtieresd mie rlak

The Company besrs the risk of interest raies duo in the fuctuntion i fair value of fiture cash low of n
Mmancisl instrament in line with changes in market interest rotes if the Company hos time or demand
deposit, borrowings and debis sabject 1o foating mterest mies. The Company manages interest rte risk by
“Mﬁ:mﬂﬂmmﬂdmnmmﬂnmmmlﬁriumm.

Credif Rixk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss jo the Company of & comnterparty fails to perform it contractual

ohligations. The Company has credit risk from operating activities (mainly o trade receivabies) and
finuncinl sctivities {including doposits, loans and other finnncinl instruments), detailed as follovws:

Under | year _ From ] 10 5 years Over 5 yeurs Total
VKD VND ¥ND VD
As at IL122024
Caah and cash 13,202 163 006 - - 13,292.363,006
eguivalents
Trde B4, %08 112 206 427860479 - R4.236,193,285
recebvables,
aither reeedvables
Loifse - - -

98,100,655,812 mm = M
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TAN BINH CULTURE HHNT STOUK COMPANY

Lt 10-3, Cinwsigp CN 2, Street Mo, | 1, Tan Binh Industrinl Pork,
Tay Thaeh Ward, Tan Phy Disrict, Ho Chi Minh City

Comsalldnted Financlal Stalemenis
for the (mcal vesr ended ax ai 3171200024

Unider | venr From | to 5 years Chver 4 vaary Toial
VND VND VND VKD
As ot DLV 2024
Cnsh nnd cash 5600377261 . 5,600,377 261
equivnlonts
Trade AT TITNR6, To4 189,750,479 - 47.922.637.243
recelvables,
Loana T204%, 130,556 316,322,103 . T2I64,472,080
1,414,911 5,071,582 - 115,887 487493
Liguidity Risk

Liguidity rink is the risk that the Company his trouble in settlement of its financinl

e s the

lnck of fmds. Liguidisy risk of fhe Campany mainly rises from different muturity of its Onancial assets and

linhilities.

Drae date for payment of fnancial lishilities based on expected payment under the confracts (bazed on cash
flow of the onginel debis) as follows:

Uinhar | vesr From | to 5 venrs Chver 5 yoors Tl
WD VI3 YHD VND
As ot ALLZ02
Brererovwinags mal I 20,807, 706 326,120,000 - E2.0M8 527,706
delsts
Trade pavabies, 00,610, 250, 194 I 58,000,000 00, 7TT.209, 140
other puynbles
Accrued fxpenses - - -
T R TR FY) . _maanss
Al 01/01/2024
Ngrreadngs and & 36,2090 031 990 31 R0 4TI RS - BN, IRRS0T. 203
Trade payables, 15,073.202.859 - - 56,073,200.859
ather payahles
Avcrosd expenses 16,35 060G - - 16,335,606
AR SL$ATISS ST

The Company believes that risk level of lonn repayment i3 low (or controllable}, The Company has the
ability to pay due debis from cosh flows from its operating activitics and cash received from matiire

Mesrieind mssets
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TAN RINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot [1-3, Group TN 2, Street Mo. 11, Tan Biish Intustrial Perk,

Consolldaied Finamcinl Sintsmenis

Tuy Thanh 'Ward, Tan Pha District, Ho Chi Minh City for the lscnl vear ended o a1 317123024

A . SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING PERIOD

There have been no significant events oceurring afler the reporting period, which would require adjasments
or disclosures 10 be made in the Consolidated Financial Statemente

39 | SEGMENT REPORTING

Under business Tields
Muanifactring snd
Trading Activilies Sorvice nctivitics irant inial
WD VND YN
Piel revenue From wales o exiermal 297,508 281,350 123,307,549, 182 414,815 132 540
Cuslomers
Met reveniie fom iramactlons with other  261,130,4561,724 103,964,594, 126 68 045 055 850
segmeEns
Profii frem business netivities Eﬁfﬂm mliiaiﬂ T 000888 290
The ot cost of acquisition of fixed misec 15,000, 742.012 632,263,563 21,642,007,577
Sepment nasets TA8,647, 100,234 05 878,360,080 135 3254114
Unalloeated ssets - - 12351121455
Tutal et 135 i1 HMEI Emﬂhm
Segment liabilaies [, 989,246,112 40,605,261 099 143,594 507,231
Ulnallocaed linkilithes . - TO0 368,775

Total linbilities

Under geogruphical arcas

HIIJH'EIHJ m Iﬂﬁﬂi

Az all of the Company's basiness operatinns ke plnce within the teritory of Wietnaom, the Coowpany docs
not prepere end present segment reports by geographical srea

40, TRANSACTION AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

List nmil relntion between related parties and the Company are a0 follows:

Helated parties

A Lac Trading Advertising Pristing Toim Stock
Canmpamy

Mr. La The Nhan

Mirs. Lai Thi Hong Disep

ir. Hoamg Minh Anh Tu

Mr. Hoang Van Do

Wi, Mpuyen Minh Tumn
Wir, Trinh Xuzn Cuang
Mr. Dean Thanh Hai

Mr. Mguyen Anh Thumn
Mr. Ngiven Van Daih
Mre. Thai Thi Phisong
Mirs. Quach Thi Mak Trang

a5

Helation

Asencime

Chairmon of the Boand of [Erecioms
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directom
The Company's BOD Member |5 also the bunager of
this Compuny

Board of Directors Member
Board of Directors Member
Board of Dircctors Member
Board of Directors Mersher
Board of Direciors Mesmiber

The Chiel Comtrolber

Member of Bosnd of Supervition
Member of Doard of Supervishon

T
=
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot 113, Groap CN 2, Street Mo, 11, Tan Binh [ndustrial Park,
Ty Thanh Ward, Tan Phu District, o Chi Mish City

Copsolidaied Finnnelal Statemenis

dl

fior the Ancal vear ended ns ot 3171372034

In addfition to the Informution with relsted parties presenied in the above Note. During the flscal year, the
Company has the treasactions end halences with relnbed parties as Tollrws:

Revenue

Au Lac Trading Advertising Printing Juint Stock Conpany
Furclinse

A Lac Teading Advertising Printing Joint Siock Compnmy
Fimince Inctme

A Laie Teiidling Adverrizing Printing Joim Stnck Company

Tramasctions with ather related parties:

Manmger's imcome
Mr. La The Nhan

br. Honng Van Dhew
Mra. Lai Thi Hong Dicp
Mr. Hoang Mish Ash Tu
Mr. Ngayen Minh Tusn
M. Trink Xuan Quang
Mr. Mguyen Anh Thunt
Mr. Dioan Thanh Hal
M. Mguyen Van Danh
Mes. Thal Thi Phuog

Mrx. Qumch Thi Mai Trang

Your 2034  maer 2027
VND VND

6 A6T 2X0 ERUUIRL
6467280 4,000,000
14,191,200 28,140,000
14,191,200 I8, L4000
451 201, 1h0 0 TRA600,000
451,200,000 749,600,000
Year 2024 Year 2023
VHND VHD

05, DR D) R (R, D00
40,000,000 50,404,000
35,300,000 0, 7060, 000
F61,713,330 B00,493,940
40,000,000 S0, 000, 000
20,000,000 30,000,000
15,000,000 20,000,000
15,000, (K10 20,400,000
314,624,000 357 300,060
LE2 14,00 200 2124,
155,700,000 230,724,000

In addition 1o the shove related partie transnctions, other related parties did not hirve any tronsactions during

the perind and have no balunces ot the end of the accounting period with the Company.

. COMPARATIVE FIGLRES

The comrespanding Mgures are those faken from the accounts for e fiseal year ended as af 31 Decernber

2023 which was sudited by AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited.

The Board of Directors of the Compony decided to retrospectively adjust some of the fems in the
Carsalidoted Finsncial Stalements for te fscal vear ended ms o1 11 December 2023, Accordingly, sume of
the {tems in the Comsolidated Fimancial Smiements for the fiscal venr ended o at 31 December 2022 were

nefjusted s fallows:

dh
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TAN BINH CULTURE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Lot [1-3, Group TN 2, Strect No. 11, Tun Binh Industrial Park,
Tay Thanh Ward, Tan Phu Disirict, Ho Chi Mink City

Consolidsted Finpncinl Statemenis
for the fiscal year ended ns af 31/1272024

Fijgures in tle
Consolidsted

Financial
Statements of
Code previous veur

Adjusted figres __ Difference  Note

WD
i) Cimsallbated Stutement of Financial position
Imvestment in jodnt 152 14,383,204, 024
ventures and sssockates

Retnined sarnings 421 21419000533

YHND VND

11293400, 146 (3,089,805, B7K) ™)

18320, 796,658  (30R9B03ETH) (%

{*) Adjustment of the investment valoe in the joint veniune due 1o capital contribution 0ot 6 accordince

with the praportional ratio ariging in 2022

ﬂﬂ-r"-—f = B i A

Ngmven Thi Npoc Duven Nguyen Thi Ngoc Duyen
Preparer Chief Acoouninnt
Fier Chi Mink Clty, 29 March 2023
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